
Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 50966 

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR 

Constituency: 

Type Of Trip: 
Maple Ridge - Mission 

MLA Travel 

Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Claim Date: October 03, 2023 

Travel From: Maple Ridge Travel To: Victoria 

Page: 1 

Trip Details: MLA travel for session at the BC Legislature as well as attendance at the RCMP 
funeral. 

Date Expenses Amount 

October 03, 2023 48(km) $29.28 
Home in Maple Ridge to Helijet. 

October 03, 2023 48(km) $29.28 
Helijet to home in Maple Ridge. 

October 03, 2023 Airfare - oneway $435.00 
7am Helijet from Vancouver to Victoria . 

October 03, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50 

- 8.85 October 03, 2023 Taxi 
Legislature to Helijet Victoria. 

October 05, 2023 Accommodation Expenses $222.74 

October 05, 2023 Ferry 
Single adult Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen. 

October 06, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

D ate 18 Oct 2023 

$19.20 

$61.00 

--844.85 

cer/ified tltal lhe amounl to be paid is correc:I, and is in acc:orda11ce 
wit/, appropriate statute or other 011//l()ri ty for p t1y111ent 



From: passengerservices- eli'et.com 
03 October 2023 Sent: 

To: -Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet! 

Please review your reservation below. 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations 
1.800.665.4354. 

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your fl ight soon! 

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Helijet Charters and our new partner BLADE, can 
a/so assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking #l -i 

Tuesday, October 3, 2023 

■ 
Departure: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Victoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer # 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #736202 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 

+GST 

Bi lling 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

Mastercard 

1 

-Bob D'eith 

Be Ndp Caucus 

$414.29 

$20.71 

$414.29 

$20.71 

$435.00 

$435.00 



Dropoff: 

Taxi Requested 

35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - FULL FARE 

. Bob D'eith, Male 

Add to Calendar 

FARE RULES: 

Date/ Time 

Summary 

Expiration 

Authorization 

October 3, 2023 @-

**** **** ****--010169 

Ava ilable for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to 

book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years. 

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable/ Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure. 

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations 

w ill result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way t ravel. 

Fa ilure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any 

onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply) 

ACCESSIBILITY: 

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make 

their booking request w ith a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made 

without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired fl ight. 

***HELIJ ET FARES INCLUDE*** 
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Mr. Bob D'Eith

Maple Ridge BC 
Canada

Room No. :

Arrival : 10-04-23

Departure : 10-05-23

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Company Name:  Cashier No. : 18

Group Name:  Membership :
Group Code:   Page No. : 1 of 1
A/R Number:  
Agent :

INFORMATION INVOICE
  Date Description Charges Credits

10-04-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-04-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-04-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-04-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-04-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-04-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-04-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-05-23 Mastercard

XXXXXXXXXXXX  
XX/XX

222.74

Total Charges 222.74

Total Credits 222.74

Balance 0.00

DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rate
MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3%
GST 5%, PST 8%
MRDT, GST and PST calculated on the Room Rate plus DMF
Climate Contribution when applicable of $1.25 + GST 5%
PST 7% when applicable on Incidental Charges

Guest Signature ___________________________________________

-

1111 

--



TA 
# 1 o 1 , 3 0 4 5 DOli 

VICTORIA 

11 17 
A~ ST. 

CARD 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 

TIME 

MAsr 
2 

0292 
RECclPT NUMBER 

BC 

C85062122-001-001-906-0 

PURCHASE 

AMOUNT 

TIP 
TOTAL 

$8.85 
$2.00 

$10.85 
-----------------

ivia s , e r ca rd 
A0Lu0000041010 
59AOBBD2488AA19F 
0000008000-ESOO 
E1D12F8299C9AF8 6 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 090094 
THANK YOU 

CARDHOI.DER 

0;. -027 



To 
Tsawwassen 

LANE 06, 
- I 

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETRIN 

PURCHASE 2023/10/05 
1 Adult 

Fuel Surcharg 

Total 

18 . 50 
0 .70 

19 . 20 
Master Card 

W'lll.'~Y.Y.' *:,:*:,: tt: - 19 , 20 
AUTH 081002 66336651 00100117~0 H 
tt sterc rd 
A00000000~1010 / 0000008001 / 
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION 
01 APPRO~ED - THANK YOU 027 

CHANGE DUE 0 .00 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51081 

MLA Name: OEith, Bob VM150122 HWR 

Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: ~ 
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Maple Ridge 

Trip Details: MLA travel for session. 

Date Expenses 

October 15, 2023 
Home to ferry. 

64(km) 

October 15, 2023 33(km) 
Ferryto--

October 19, 2023 33(km) 
- toferry. 

October 19, 2023 64(km) 
Ferry to home. 

October 15, 2023 Ferry 

Claim Date: October 15, 2023 

Travel To: Victoria 

Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay on the 15th of October - $18 paid at 
time of reservation, $85.60 paid at terminal. 

October 16, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 17, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 18, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 19, 2023 Accommodation Expenses 
- in Victoria. 

October 19, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only 

October 19, 2023 Ferry 
Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen on the 19th - $18 paid at time of 
reservation, $5 to change booking, $85.60 paid at terminal. 

Date 20 Oct 2023 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$39.04 

$20.13 

$20.13 

$39.04 

$103.60 

$61.00 

$61 .00 

$61 .00 

$890.96 

$39.50 

$108.60 

$1444.00 

011nt to be paid is correct. and is in accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Tsawwassen 
To 

Swartz Bay 

~CFerries 
Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard S{raat 

V1ct0r14 BC Canada VB~ 087 

LANE 44 
RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN 

PURCHASE 
BOOKI 
REF#: 

Reservation Only 
1 Reservation fe 
20 ' Undersize Vehi 
1 Adult 

Fuel Surcharg 

18 00 
63 . 8S 
18 . SO 

3 . 2S 

Total 103 . 60 

Prepayment 18 00 
Master Card 

,....,...,.., .. .,,. ..... ,. . .... - 85 . 60 
AUTH 08150~ 663Jfflr'lffl lOOl3650 H 
11a:i.i er card 
Aoooooooo~1010, 0ooocoeoo1, 
HO SIG~RTURE TRANSACTION 
01 RPPROVEO - THANK vou oe, 
CHAtlGE DUE O 00 



Swartz Bay 
To 

Tsawwassen 
~CFerries 
Sua¼ ■ 500 - 1321 Blanshard Stre■t 

Victoria BC Canada VB~ 0B7 

LANE 04 
RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN 

PURCHAS 
BOOKING 
REF#: 
Reservat~on Only 
1 Reservation fe 
1 Res Change Fee 
20 ' Undersize Vehi 
1 Adult 

Fuel Surcharg 

18 . 00 
S 00 

63 85 
18 . 50 

3 . 25 

Total 108 . 60 

Preeayment 23 . 00 

Master Card -w•••••••••w 85 60 
RUTH 001136 66336650 OOlDOl3e?o H 
11asterc•rd 
AOOODOBOO~lOlO / 0000008001 / 
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION 
01 APPROVED· THANK YOU 027 

CHANGE DUE 0 00 

•w•CARDHOLOER COPV• •­
SWB 19 Oct 2023 -



Mr. Bob D'Eith

Maple Ridge BC
Canada

Room No. :

Arrival : 10-15-23

Departure : 10-19-23

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Company Name:  Cashier No. : 14

Group Name:  Membership :
Group Code:   Page No. : 1 of 2
A/R Number:  
Agent :

COPY OF INVOICE
  Date Description Charges Credits

10-15-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-15-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-15-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-15-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-15-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-15-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-15-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-16-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-16-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-16-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-16-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-16-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-16-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-16-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-17-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-17-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-17-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-17-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-17-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-17-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-17-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-18-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-18-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-18-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-18-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-18-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-18-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-18-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-19-23 Mastercard

XXXXXXXXXXXX  
XX/XX

890.96

Total Charges 890.96

Total Credits 890.96

Balance 0.00

DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rate
MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3%

-

1111 

--



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51182 

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: October 23, 2023 

Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Maple Ridge Travel To: Victoria 

Trip Details: MLA travel for session on week of October 23rd. 

Date Expenses 

October 23, 2023 48(km) 
Maple Ridge to Helijet. 

October 23, 2023 Airfare 
Helijet from Vancouver to Victoria. 

October 23, 2023 

October 24, 2023 

October 25, 2023 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 26, 2023 Airfare 
Helijet from Victoria to Vancouver. 

October 26, 2023 

October 26, 2023 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 
in Victoria. 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 26, 2023 Taxi 
Uber from Vancouver helijet to Maple Ridge, less the $10.29 tip. 

Date 30 Oct 2023 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$29.28 

$228.99 

$61 .00 

$48.50 

$61 .00 

$435.00 

$668.22 

$61 .00 

$69.27 

$1662.26 

certified that the amo1111t to be paid is correct. a11d is i11 accorda11ce 
with appropriate stalllte or other a11thority for payme11t 



Mr. Bob D'Eith

Maple Ridge BC 
Canada

Room No. :

Arrival : 10-23-23

Departure : 10-26-23

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Company Name:  Cashier No. : 6

Group Name:  Membership :
Group Code:   Page No. : 1 of 2
A/R Number:  
Agent :

INFORMATION INVOICE
  Date Description Charges Credits

10-23-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-23-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-23-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-23-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-23-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-23-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-23-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-24-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-24-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-24-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-24-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-24-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-24-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-24-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-25-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-25-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-25-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-25-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-25-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-25-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-25-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-26-23 Mastercard

XXXXXXXXXXXX  
XX/XX

668.22

Total Charges 668.22

Total Credits 668.22

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



From: passengerservices@helijet.com 
23 October 2023 07:36 AM Sent: 

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

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon! 

Didyou know, in addition to our daily scheduled f/(qhts, Helijet Charters and our new_partner BLADE, can 
also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking #l -i 

Monday, October 23, 2023 

■ 
Departure: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Victoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer # 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #742439 

SALE - Seat Sale $229 

+GST 

Bi lling 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

Mastercard 

-Robert (Bob) D'eith 

Be Ndp Caucus 

$218.09 

$10.90 

$218.09 

$10.90 

$228.99 

$228.99 



Dropoff: 

Taxi Requested 

35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - SuperSale 

. Robert (Bob) D'eith, Male 

Add to Calendar 

FARE RULES: 

Date/ Time 

Summary 

Expiration 

Authorization 

October 23, 2023 @-

-026096 

Ava ilable for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to 

book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 yea rs. 

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable/ Changeable/ Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade 

to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available. 

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day f light by contacting Helijet by phone or in­

person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time. 

Any sa me-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way 

travel. 

Fa ilure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or 

return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply) 

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions. 

ACCESSIBILIT V: 

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make 

2 



From: passengerservices@helijet.com 
27 October 2023 11 :07 AM Sent: 

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

Thursday, October 26, 2023 

■ 
Departure: 

- Victoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer # 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #742453 

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

October 27, 2023 @-

-066374 

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

w ill result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel. 

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

BAGGAGE: 

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs/ 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed. 

Excess baggage w ill be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same 

2 



From: 
To: 
subject: 
Date: 

.Eklh...Q:Eilh 

Fwa: Your I hursday evening bip with Uber 
26 October 2023 

appears similar to someone who p reviously sent you email, but may not be that person. Learn why 

Your trnly, 

Bob D 'Eith 
www.bobdeith.com 

Begin foIWarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts < 
Da 
To 

Thanks for tipping, Bob 
Here's your updated Thursday 
evening ride receipt. 

Total 

Trip fare 

Subtotal 

Reservation Fee 

Booking Fee D 

BC License Recovery Surcharge 

Municipal License Recovery Surcharge 

Tips 

GST 

Total CA $79.66 

October 26, 2023 

CA$79.66 

CA$53.97 

CA$53.97 

CA$9.00 

CA$2.00 

CA$0.90 

CA$0.10 

CA$10.39 

CA$3.30 



Payments 

00 
00 

Visa ... 
10/26/23 

Visa ... 
10/26/23 

CA$69.27 

CA$10.39 

A temporary hold of CAS69.27 was placed on your payment method •··•- This is not a 

charge and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Ll!am 

More 

By law. fa res charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a 

promotion. your fare will be increased to $3.35, w ith a new receipt with in 72 hours. 

Visit the trip page for more information. including invoices (where available) 

Switch Payment Method 

Download PDF 

You rode with■ 
4.95 Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered 

accident. 

Learn more 

@•j§j 47.95 kilometers I 1 h O min 

Canada 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51219 

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR 

Constituency: 
Type Of Trip: 

Maple Ridge - Mission 

MLA Travel 

Prepared By: -
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Claim Date: 

Travel From: Maple Ridge Travel To: 
Trip Details: MLA travel for week of the 29th of October. 

Date Expenses 

October 29, 2023 64(km) 
Home to Tsawwassen. 

October 29, 2023 33(km) 
Swartz Bay to Legislature. 

November 01, 2023 33(km) 
Legislature to Swartz Bay. 

November 01 , 2023 64(km) 
Tsawwassen to home. 

October 29, 2023 Ferry 
Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay. 

October 30, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

October 31, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 01, 2023 Ferry 
Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen. 

November 01 , 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 
rom October 29th to November 1st. 

November 01 , 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

D ate 02 Nov 2023 

October 29, 2023 

Victoria 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$39.04 

$20.13 

$20.13 

$39.04 

$103.60 

$61 .00 

$61 .00 

$103.60 

$668.22 

$61.00 

$1176.76 

1hat the amount to be paid is correct. and is in accordance 
with oppropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Mr. Bob D'Eith

Canada

Room No. :

Arrival : 10-29-23

Departure : 11-01-23

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Company Name:  Cashier No. : 37

Group Name:  Membership :
Group Code:   Page No. : 1 of 2
A/R Number:  
Agent :

INFORMATION INVOICE
  Date Description Charges Credits

10-29-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-29-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-29-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-29-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-29-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-29-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-29-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-30-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-30-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-30-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-30-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-30-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-30-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-30-23 GST Tax 0.06
10-31-23 Room Charge 189.00
10-31-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
10-31-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
10-31-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
10-31-23 DMF Fee 1.89
10-31-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
10-31-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-01-23 Mastercard

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

_ ~~~ BaY. ~1..,-err1es 
Suite 500 1321 Blan~hard Str ct 

V1ctor1a BC Canada VBU 087 

LANE 44 
RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN 

PURCHASE 
BOOK! 
REF#: 
Reservation Only 
1 R~ser·ation fe 
20 ' Unders1ze Vehi 
1 Adult 

fuel Surcharg 

Total 
Prepayment 
Master Card 

ww••w•~-~-~~- 85,60 
AUTH 052123 6633~ 10015S80 C 
Ma!;tarcard 
A00000080qlOl0 / 0000008000 / EBDO 
VERIFlEO BY Plti 
01 APPROVED - THRN~ YOU 021 

CHAtlGE DUE 

•••CAROHOLDEA~ 
TSA 29 Oct 2023--



Swartz Ba y 
To 

Tsawwassen 

V,ct or1 a BC Canada VS~ 087 

LANE 02 
RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN 

PURCHAS 
BOOKI 
REF#: 

Res ervation Only 
1 Reservation f e 
20 Undersi ze Vehi 
1 Adult 

Fuel Suroharg 

Total 
Pr...!.,eayment 
Master Card 

18 . 00 
63 85 
18 50 
3 25 

··-- · ····-·~- 85 60 RUTH 835613 66336m"iiii1001oqqo H 
naa t■ r-c ard 

AOOOOOOOD~lOlD / ooooooeoo1 1 NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION 
01 APPROVED - THANK You 02, 
CHAtlGE DUE 

0 00 



Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51318 

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR 

Constituency : 

Type Of Trip: 

Prepared By : 

Maple Ridge - Mission 

MLA Travel -Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Claim Date: November 06, 2023 

Travel From: Maple Ridge Travel To: Victoria 

Trip Details: MLA travel for session on the week of November 6th. 

Date Expenses 

November 06, 2023 48(km) 
Maple Ridge to Helijet. 

November 09, 2023 48(km) 
Helijet to Maple Ridge. 

November 06, 2023 Airfare 
Helijet from Vancouver to Victoria. 

November 06, 2023 

November 07, 2023 

November 08, 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

November 09, 2023 Airfare 
Helijet, Vic to Van. 

November 09, 2023 

November 09, 2023 

November 09, 2023 

November 09, 2023 

D ate 10 Nov 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 

Parking 

Taxi 

-------- Signature 

Total Payable 

DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$29.28 

$29.28 

$435.00 

$48.50 

$61.00 

$48.50 

$435.00 

$48.50 

$668.22 

$11.25 

$9.65 

$1824.18 

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



VfCTORIA 1A 1 
,j( b [)lHlyl 1;.t 

VI t ' i • t, 
VB 1 l\J2 
(25()J 383 7 --

9 2023 

R c iJ)t: XjwA 
Alltt HI l1u11 0387 ... 8 

M ~\er c rd 
AID AO 00 {) C>O O _o 10 

Cu torn An1ou11t 

Sul'.ltotal 
T~p 

. otal 
M , ~ t ~rt: _f(J 

( \ I \ t · ti 5 ~) 

V-D 

$9,65 

' 



Purchas1e DatelT i e! 'OV 109, 2023 • 
Total Due! S11.2~ate: 'S11~2.5 
Tota 1 Pai 1 

• ,, , . , 5 Pmt lype: 
Ticket#· 
S/H #: 
Setting 
Mach Nam1e: 

• 



Mr. Rob D'Eith

Canada

Room No. :

Arrival : 11-06-23

Departure : 11-09-23

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Company Name:  Cashier No. : 37

Group Name:  Membership :
Group Code:   Page No. : 1 of 2
A/R Number:  
Agent :

INFORMATION INVOICE
  Date Description Charges Credits

11-06-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-06-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-06-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-06-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-06-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-06-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-06-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-07-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-07-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-07-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-07-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-07-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-07-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-07-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-08-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-08-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-08-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-08-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-08-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-08-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-08-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-09-23 Mastercard

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
09 November 2023 04:09 PM Sent: 

To: 
Subject: lllllllllllr choosing to take off with Helijet! 

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

Thursday, November 9, 2023 

■ 
Departure: 

- Victoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer # 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #742514 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 

+G5T 

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

November 9, 2023 @-

-017929 

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
06 November 2023 07:23 AM Sent: 

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

Monday, November 6, 2023 

■ 
Departure: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Victoria Harbour 
» Directions 

Customer # 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #742503 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 

+G5T 

Bi lling 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

Mastercard 

-Robert (Bob) D'eith 

Be Ndp Caucus 

$414.29 

$20.71 

$414.29 

$20.71 

$435.00 

$435.00 



Dropoff: 

Shuttle Requested 

35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - FULL FARE 

. Robert (Bob) D'eith, Male 

Add to Calendar 

FARE RULES: 

Date/ Time 

Summary 

Expiration 

Authorization 

November 6, 2023 ~ 

-043872 

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

Claim Number: 51399 

MLA Name: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR 

Constituency: 

Type Of Trip: 

Prepared By: 

Maple Ridge - Mission 
MLA Travel .... 

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Claim Date: November 17, 2023 

Travel From: Maple Ridge Travel To: Victoria 

Page: 1 

Trip Details: MLA travel to caucus meeting on November 17th and for session week of 
November 19th. 

Date Expenses 

November 17, 2023 64(km) 
Home to Tsawwassen. 

November 17, 2023 33(km) 
Swartz Bay to legislature. 

November 23, 2023 33(km) 
Legislature to Swartz Bay. 

November 23, 2023 64(km) 
Tsawwassen to home. 

November 17, 2023 Ferry 
Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay. Prepaid $18 reservation, $85.60 paid 
at terminal. 

November 20, 2023 

November 21, 2023 

November 22, 2023 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 23, 2023 Ferry 
Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen. 
Prepaid $18 reservation, $85.60 paid at terminal. 

November 23, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 
- 19th to 23rd. 

November 23, 2023 MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

Date 27 Nov 2023 

Amount 

$39.04 

$20.13 

$20.13 

$39.04 

$103.60 

$48.50 

$48.50 

$61 .00 

$103.60 

$890.96 

$61 .00 

$1435.50 

certified that the amount ta be paid is correct. and is in accordance 
with appropriate stalllte or other authority for payment 



Mr. Bob D'Eith

Canada

Room No. :

Arrival : 11-17-23

Departure : 11-23-23

Folio No. :

Conf. No. :

Company Name:  Cashier No. : 14

Group Name:  Membership :
Group Code:   Page No. : 1 of 2
A/R Number:  
Agent :

COPY OF INVOICE
  Date Description Charges Credits

11-19-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-19-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-19-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-19-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-19-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-19-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-19-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-20-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-20-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-20-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-20-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-20-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-20-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-20-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-21-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-21-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-21-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-21-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-21-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-21-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-21-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-22-23 Room Charge 189.00
11-22-23 GST Room Tax 9.54
11-22-23 PST Room Tax 15.27
11-22-23 MRDT Tax 5.73
11-22-23 DMF Fee 1.89
11-22-23 Climate Contribution 1.25
11-22-23 GST Tax 0.06
11-23-23 Mastercard

1,336.44 Split into 445.48 and 890.96.
XXXXXXXXXXXX  
XX/XX

890.96

Total Charges 890.96

Total Credits 890.96

Balance 0.00

-

1111 

--
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly 

Travel Claim Form 

Claim Number: 51465 
MLAName: DEith, Bob VM150122 HWR Claim Date: 
Constituency: Maple Ridge - Mission 

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel 

Prepared By: -Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 

Travel From: Maple Ridge Travel To: 
Trip Details: MLA travel for session, week of November 27. 

Date Expenses 

November 27, 2023 48(km) 
Maple Ridge to Helijet. 

November 27, 2023 Airfare 
Vancouver to Victoria Helijet. 

November 27, 2023 

November 28, 2023 

Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria 

MLA Per Diem - Victoria 

November 29, 2023 Airfare 
Victoria to Vancouver Helijet. 

November 29, 2023 Breakfast Only - Victoria 

November 29, 2023 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts 
, November 27 to 29. 

November 29, 2023 Taxi 
Hotel to Helijet, less a $3 tip. 

D ate 04 Dec 2023 

November 27, 2023 

Victoria 

Total Payable 

Page: 1 

Amount 

$29.28 

$435.00 

$39.50 

$61.00 

$435.00 

$27.00 

$445.48 

$12.33 

$1484.59 

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance 
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment 



Mr. Bob D'Eith 

Company Name: 

Group Name: 
Group Code: 
AIR Number: 
Agent : 

INFORMATION INVOICE 
Date 

11 -27-23 
11 -27-23 
11 -27-23 
11 -27-23 
11 -27-23 
11 -27-23 
11 -27-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -28-23 
11 -29-23 

Description 

Room Charge 
GST Room Tax 
PST Room Tax 
MRDTTax 
DMFFee 
Climate Contribution 
GST Tax 
Room Charge 
GST Room Tax 
PST Room Tax 
MRDTTax 
DMFFee 
Climate Contribution 
GST Tax 
Mastercard 
xxxxxxxxxxx>111111 
XX/XX 

Room No. 

Arrival 

Departure 

Folio No. 

Conf. No. 

Cashier No. 

Membership 
Page No. 

Total Charges 
Total Credits 

Balance 

: -
: 11-27-23 

: 11-29-23 

1111 
6 

: 1 of 1 

Charges 

189.00 
9.54 

15.27 
5.73 
1.89 
1.25 
0.06 

189.00 
9.54 

15.27 
5.73 
1.89 
1.25 
0.06 

445.48 

DMF Destination Marketing Fee 1% of the Room Rate 
MRDT Municipal Regional District Tax 3% 
GST 5%, PST 8% 

Credits 

445.48 

445.48 

0.00 

MRDT, GST and PST calculated on the Room Rate plus DMF 
Climate Contribution when applicable of $1.25 + GST 5% 
PST 7% when applicable on Incidental Charges 

Guest Signature _________________ _ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices@- eli'et.com 
27 November 2023 -Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet! 

Please review your reservation below . 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations 
1.800.665.4354. 

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your fl ight soon! 

Did you know, in addition to our daily scheduled flights, Hemet Charters and our new 
partner BLADE, can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business or pleasure? 

Customer Information 

Account 

Booking #j ~ 

Monday, November 27, 2023 

■ 

Departure: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Victoria Harbour 
» Directions 

Customer# 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #753461 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 

+ GST 

Bill ing 

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

November 27, 2023 ~ 

-096776 

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations 

to book Seniors 6S+, Children and Infants Under 13 years. 

Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable/ Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure. 

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations 

will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel. 

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any 

onward and/or return reservations (addit ional cancellation fees may apply) 

ACCESSIBILITY: 

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make 

their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings 

made w ithout also calling in advance of t ravel, may not be honoured on the desired flight. 

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE*** 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

passengerservices- eli' et.com 
04 December 2023 -Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet! 

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

Wednesday, November 29, 2023 

■ 

Departure: 

- Victoria Harbour 

» Directions 

Arrival: 

- Vancouver Harbour 

» Directions 

Customer# 

Name 

Company 

Invoice #753511 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 

+GST 

Billing 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

M astercard 

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

November 29, 2023 @-

**** **** ****--004352 

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

their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.43S4 - online bookings 

made w ithout also calling in advance of t ravel, may not be honoured on the desired flight. 

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE*** 

2 



From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com> 

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 a 

To 

Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber 

Total 

Trip fare 

Subtotal 

Booking Fee D 
BC License Recovery Surcharge 

Tips 

GST 

Total CAS15.33 
November 29, 

2023 

CA$ 

CA$9.48 

CA$9.48 

CA$ l.36 

CA$0.90 

CA$3.00 

CA$0.59 



Payments 

Visa -• 

11/29/23 

Visa -• 
11/29/23 

CA$12.33 

-
A temporary hold of CA$12.33 was placed on your payment method••••- This is not a 

charge and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn 

More 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

Switch Payment 
Method 

You rode with-

s.oo□ Rating D Has passed a multi-step safety screen 

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered 
accident. 

Learn more> 

1111 2.63 kilometers I 7 min 

-

Download 
PDF 




